Property Features:
Multiple Suites Available
Suite A: 2,000 SF
Suite B: 1,680 SF
Suite C: 1,226 SF
Suite F: 617 SF
Suite G: 550 SF
*  One of Downtown’s Oldest Buildings
*  Gorgeous High Ceilings and Historic

Character
e Builtin 1906
* Lease Rate: $14.00 - $16.00/ SF
*  Dedicated On and Off-Site Parking
+  +70,000 1-Mile Daytime Population

Contact: Elias Hionides

Office: (904) 241-1151

Cell: (904) 894-6620
ehionides@petramanagement.com

2440 Mayport Road, Jacksonville, FL 32233



220 E FORSYTH STREET

Jacksonville, FL 32202

Floor Plans
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290 E FORSYTH STREET

Jacksonville, FL 32202

Building History

D-48 Akk
McMURRAY LIVERY, SALE & TRANSFER
COMPANY

220 EAST FORSYTH STREET
DATE: 1906
ARCHITECT & BUILDER: Unknown

This building is a pleasant reminder of the days
when horses and carriages were the primary
means of transportation in Jacksonville. The
McMurray Livery, Sale & Transfer Company was
established in 1880 by Thomas McMurray, an Irish-
man. He came to Jacksonville as a Union soldier in
1864, and he remained here as Chief Deputy U. S.
Marshall, a post that he held for eleven years. His
original livery stable was on the corner of Forsyth
and Newnan Streets, where he had a lively trade
renting and selling carriages-and horses. This busi-

- ness burned in the 1901 Fire, and a new stable was
rebuilt on the same site. The livery business pros-
ed with the post-Fire building boom in this city;

d in 1905 McMurray Livery, Sale & Transfer
pany pur.chas.ed_ this present site for expansion

ses. This building was constructed the follow-

, serving as a carriage showr
, and stable for hOI‘S%s, oom, black-

Over the years, as the increasing number of au-
tomobiles in Jacksonville helped bring about the
demise of the livery business, this property was
sold and was variously used as a plumber’s shop, a
printing company, a gas station, and a garage. In
1972 architect William Morgan purchased the for-
mer livery stable and restored its facade to the
original configuration. Its interior now houses
professional offices and a parking garage. The east
wall of this structure mar e oximate loca-
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